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St. u0°°ph' Catholic Church in
Taneytown is the oldest Catholic congre~
zation outside of Westminster., The three~
bay by five-bay brizhk structure with central
tower, decorative brickwork, and open belfr;
arches was built in 1876, third in line of
formal worship buildings in the hisory of
the Tanaytown parish. The first priests
ongregation were
“ent in Dennsylvania

early =s 1720
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TPINAME

HISTORIC Zt. Joszerph's Zatholic
AND/OR COMMON . . v -
St., Josewnn's Zatholic

STREET & NUMBER 148 Tredericlh Strest (MD 194)
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

N e e

2Ny LoWn — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY

arvliznc Jarroll

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occurien __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
¥ BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE XsotH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT ;ﬁgeusious
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS ZYES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER:

NAME - _ . Ve

St. Josena's Catholic Church Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER R

L8 Tredericl Ctreet
CITY. TOWN STATE, Zip code

A s t r - - Y~

Tzneytown VICINITY OF ‘erylend, 21787

I LOCATION OF LEG S Liber #:
. ot
COURTHOUSE. Jarroll County CTfice Ziig. Folio #: =
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. ;T e N >
LSXEelDT Joirice
STREET & NUMBER
225 Zoxrth Center Street

CITY. TOWN STATE

.2ryland

n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

__FEDERAL

—STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE
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CHECK ONE

XORIGINAL SITE

—MOVED

—_UNALTERED

XALTERED

CHECK ONE

__DETERIORATED

—RUINS

—UNEXPOSED
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CONDITION

__EXCELLENT

Ye000

—FAIR

DESCRIPTION
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



ARR-S
) SIGNIFICANCE CARR-2]

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING . LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE )SRELIGtON
—~_1400-1499 __ARCHEQOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_LAW __SCIENCE
_-1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC __THEATER

00-1899 __ZOMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ___PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- _COMMUNICATIONS —!'NDUSTRY _—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _.OTHER (SPECIFY?

INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES \\(‘61 \o BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Jarroll Zounty, in many instances, appears to nave been = refuge for
many creeds, including the uathollcs. In 1796 the flrst St. Joseph's in
Tane 1lv established

aneytown was built by priests from Conewago, who had previousl
S

Background: CJirca 1720 Catholicism was introduced into Fennsylvaniza by =

F. Greaton among others in the Conewago Valley region where Hanover todaJ is tne

centraW point Gcrﬂan and Trjeh Lholice eettWed in the area. In the

us iﬁs “uction

glveu, and the rites of the Church perforne“. ”hee contlnaea until 1741

Chapel of the Sacred Heart was built four miles west of Hanover, in Adams uounty.
As far back as 1790 there are records of masses conducted in homes

in Taneytown by priests from Conewago. Some early Catholic...

names are rPaney, Boyie, Diffendale, Brookes, and Blders, In 1796 !Mr. Brookes built

the first ath071c Church in Taneytown at his own expense. It was of bricks

nade near the tow The first priest, one Father Galletzers was located for a

time at Conewago before he came to Taneytown; he left about 1792. From 1799 to

1804 Taneytown was once again attended to by different Conewago priests until

in 1804 a Rev. Nicholas Zocchi, born in Rome in 1773, was appointed pastor.* He

served for 41 years. From then to the present various itinerant and permanent

priests have served. In 1804 the priests of Conewago built znother brick

structure For worship, and finally in 1875 the present 40' by 70' church was

built when the former was torn down. The 1876 brick structure was erected by

one Father Gloyd who raised the necessary construction fund before build ng

began. He was at Taneytown from 18452- 18e9, when he went to ‘iestminster which

was then head of the lission. 5t. Joseph's in Taneyuown stands today as

the earliest congregation representing Catholicism outside of Hestminster.

-

a3
.

C

S ldest town in Carroll County, and was laid out circa
cX Taney who camne from Calvert County. He was a Zatholic
himsel; and & relative of Roger B, Taney, also a Catholic,and the late Chief
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court. Roger was married in 180€ by Father
Zocchi of the Taneytowm parish to Anne ¥ey (sister of Francis),

Father Zocchl was born, educated, and ordainad in Italy, the latter in Milan,
He was also Pastor of a "charge" /par¢ah) in West Virginia and Westminster
and is said to have been a p*lect of exceptional abilities.
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eb. 5, 1237 "Cathollce Churches in Zarrcll County" Thsz Democratic Advocats,
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE aryland COUNTY Carroll
STATE COUNTY -
NAME / TITLE
Tredi BEckhardt Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION . e .DATE o 1 P
Cerroll County Conmittee of the Maryland Historical Trus cgai (1
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE .
210 Bazt i2in St. Bhl-Alal
CITY OR TOWN STATE }
Hestninster Yaryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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